From: Evers, Tag

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Bidar, Shiva <district5@cityofmadison.com>; Allen, Roger <RAllen@cityofmadison.com>; May,
Michael <MMay@cityofmadison.com>; Verveer, Michael <district4@cityofmadison.com>; Zilavy,
Jennifer <JZilavy @cityofmadison.com>

Cc: Veldran, Lisa <LVeldran@cityofmadison.com>

Subject: Fw: Draft Consent Agenda Exclusion List for 5/14/19 Meeting

See below.

Applicant accepts these conditions.

Tag Evers

DISTRICT 13 ALDER

CITY OF MADISON

(608) 424-2580
districtl3@cityofmadison.com

Subscribe to my blog at www.cityofmadison.com/council/district13/blog

From: Trachtenberg, Ron

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Evers, Tag

Cc: Steve Holtzman; laurafilion11

Subject: RE: Draft Consent Agenda Exclusion List for 5/14/19 Meeting

Per your request (and including cider), we approve the following. Thank you.

7. Licenses are limited to the sale of beer, cider and wine only.
8. Sale of keg quantities is prohibited.

Again, thank you.

Ronald M. Trachtenberg
Attorney at Law

F- FUHRMAN - DODGE sc.

2501 Parmenter Street, Suite 200B
Middleton, WI 53562
Ph.: (608) 827-4519 (direct)

(608) 327-4200 (office)
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